EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY RESOURCE DIRECTORY 2016



EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR FRANK MILES

300 West Park Street Edwardsville, Illinois 62025 Phone: 618-656-0292 Fax: 618-656-7289 Website: edwardsvilletownship.com

EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR FRANK MILES

300 West Park Street Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-656-0292 Fax: 618-656-7289

Website: edwardsvilletownship.com



<u>Mission:</u> Edwardsville Township, one of the oldest townships in Illinois, is dedicated to providing outstanding service to its more than 36,000 residents. Our Township Assessor, Highway Commissioner, and Supervisor ensure the needs of our residents are met, roads and bridges are maintained, and property is assessed in an equitable and fair manner.

The Edwardsville Township provides numerous services to the community such as temporary financial assistance, rental assistance, utility assistance, and senior services. The Township, although we attempt to fulfill all of the community's needs, is unable to solve all problems. This community resource directory was created in order to encompass those programs that are available to the community that the Township does not administer.

By creating the directory, the Edwardsville Township hopes that an answer to any problem may be solved by one of the organizations listed within the directory.

The services that are mentioned in the directory are available to be utilized for residents that are within Edwardsville School District #7.

The community resource directory will be updated frequently as services offered change. Please contact the Edwardsville Township if you have any resources that you feel should be added to the resource directory.

PROGRAMS ADMINISTERED BY EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR'S OFFICE

General and Emergency Assistance: The Edwardsville Township General Assistance programs help our neighbors who may need temporary financial help. This program is required by state law and is administered by the Township Supervisor. In Edwardsville Township the General Assistance program has two components. General Assistance follows specific guidelines for eligibility and operation.

LIHEAP: The Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) is designed to assist eligible low-income households pay for winter and summer energy services. LIHEAP will provide a one-time benefit to eligible households to be used for energy bills. The amount of the payment is determined by income, household size, and fuel type. An overdue bill or cut-off notice is not required in order to receive assistance.

Benefit Access: Provides a license plate discount and free transit card to residents that qualify. Must be 65 or older or disable by January 1st of current year. Must be a resident of Illinois at the time of the application.

SHIP Counseling: Senior Health Insurance Program assistance. SHIP counselors can answer questions about Medicare, Medicare Supplement insurance, Medicare Advantage Plans (HMOs, PPOs, PFFs), prescription drug coverage through Medicare and other sources such as extra help from social security for prescription drug costs, Long-term Care Insurance, Medicare claims and appeals, and Medicare Beneficiary rights and guarantees.

Resource Referral: Coordinate and refer residents to needed resources within the community. Through the Social Service Safety Net, the Township works with area organizations to coordinate services and ensure that residents needs do not fall through the cracks, hence a social services safety net. The Social Services Safety Net is a partnership between Edwardsville Township and the Edwardsville/Glen Carbon Ministerial Alliance, which brings together area social service agencies, organizations, and churches that provide services to residents of Edwardsville Community School District #7.

Please contact the Community Outreach Coordinator, Christine Doty, with any questions pertaining to these programs at 618-656-0292.

For information regarding the Township Assessor's office or the Township Highway Commissioner please visit edwardsvilletownship.com.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Addiction Services – Drugs & Alcohol	
Alliance for Substance Abuse Prevention	7
Gateway Foundation	7
Madison County Truants Alternative Program	8
Community Hope Center	8
Assistance Programs – General & Utility	
Glen Ed Pantry	9
Illinois Department of Human Services	g
LIHEAP	10
Madison County Community Development	10
Madison County Urban League	11
St. Vincent De Paul	11
Warm Neighbors, Cool Friends	11
Birth Control and Family Planning	
Coordinated Youth and Human Service	12
Child Services	
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southwestern IL	13
Boys & Girls Club of Bethalto	13
Children's Home + Aid	14
Illinois Center for Autism	14
Illinois Department of Children and Family Services	14
Riverbend Head Start	
UCP Heartland Center for Autism	15
Counseling – General, substance abuse, domestic violence, and trauma.	
Alternative Counseling, Inc	16
Inside Out Ministries	16
Crisis Intervention – Women/Domestic Violence	
Good Samaritan House	17
The Women's Safehouse of St. Louis	17
Oasis Women's Center	17
Dental Services – Places that may accept medical card	
SIU School of Dental Medicine	18
Sunset Hills Dental Care	18
District 7 Schools	
Columbus Elementary	19
Edwardsville High School	19
Glen Carbon Elementary	19
Hamel Elementary	20
Lewis and Clark Nelson Campus	20
Lincoln Middle School	20
N.O. Nelson Elementary	21
Worden Elementary	21

Donation Centers - Clothing Education Information Edwardsville School District #7.......24 Lewis and Clark Community College Adult Education Program.......24 Madison County Regional Office of Education #41......25 Southern Illinois University of Edwardsville......25 **Emergency Services Emergency Shelter** – Short Term Housing (see description for info on who is served at each location) Salvation Army......28 **Family Services Food Pantries** Alpha & Omega Christian Fellowship Food Pantry......30 Collinsville Food Pantry.......30 Glen Ed Pantry.......31 Granite City Salvation Army......31 Jesus Place Food Pantry......31 Maryville Outreach Center.......31 Riverbend Community Food Pantry......32 **Government Services Housing Services** – Long Term Housing Information Alton Housing Authority......34 Illinois Department of Children and Family Services......34 May Building-Madison County Housing Authority......34

Madison County Housing Authority.......35

Medical Services – Places that may accept the medical card.

Alton Medical Center LTD	
Bard & Didriksen Pediatrics	36
Dr. Burger	36
Family Health Clinic	
Good Samaritan Center	37
IMPACT	37
McKinley Internal Medicine Family Practice Health Center	37
Mid America Audiology Group	
SIUE Speech-Language-Hearing Center	38
St. Anthony's Hospital	38
Young Pediatrics	38
Mental Illness Services	
Chestnut Health Services	39
National Alliance on Mental Illness of Madison County	39
Senior Services	
Edwardsville Township	40
Faith in Action	40
Main Street Community Center	41
Senior Services Plus	41

Addiction Services – Drugs and Alcohol

Alliance for Substance Abuse Prevention

2148 Vadalabene Dr Maryville, Illinois 62062

Phone: 618-205-8131 Fax: 618-288-2278

Website: www.asapcoalition.org

<u>Mission</u>: To create a community culture that helps young people develop the skills and attributes to resist pressure to use alcohol and other substances.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Preventing underage drinking by limiting access to alcohol from retail sources and parents. Addressing the low perception cunsumption by minors. Address the misperception that most teens drink alcohol. Also aiming to prevent prescription drug abuse. No application procedure. Meetings are held the 3rd Wednesday of every month at 10am at Edwardsville High School. Youth ages 11-20 as well as parents and other community members and leaders.

For more information please contact: ASAP Coordinator- Melanie Nagel

Gateway Foundation

600 W Lincoln1 Bronze Pt.

Caseyville/Swansea, Illinois 62232/62226

Phone: 314-241-3337 Fax: 618-345-4398 Website: www.recovergateway.org

<u>Mission</u>: Provide the most advanced treatment and proven evidence-based therapies. We empower people to support lasting recovery.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Provides residential treatment for adults in Caseyville and both intensive and basic outpatient treatment for adults and adolescents in Swansea; family counseling, group counseling. We also offer DUI evaluation and education life long recovery support services and medication assisted treatment. 877-505-HOPE; Swansea outpatient 618-234-9002; Saseyville residential 618-345-3970. Adults and adolescents with substance abuse/addiction; co-occuring disorders for patients with underlying mental health concerns, families of those in treatment.

For more information please contact: Outreach coordinator- Nancy Davis

Madison County Truants Alternative Program

157 N Main StreetSuite 438 Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-296-4530

Website: http://www.roe41.org/roe-services/truancy-services

<u>Description of Services</u>: Counseling, advocacy, prevention and redemption services; referral and networking with state and community services; workshop presentations; and inservice training.

Hours: Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm

For more information please contact: Truant Officer- Andrew Reinking

Community Hope Center

1201 Hope Center Ln Cottage Hills, Illinois 62018

Phone: 618-259-0959 Fax: 618-259-2497

Website: www.hopecenter.com

<u>Description of Services</u>: Free food, clothing, and household items. Every client is prayed for. Clients may come once every other week. We also provide a free lunch for anyone Mon-Wed 10AM-1pm. Everyone welcome.

Hours: Mon Tues Wed Fri 9-11AM

For more information please contact: Executive Director- Paul Militzen

Assistance Programs – General and Utility Assistance

Glen Ed Pantry

PO Box 756

Edwardsville, Illinois 62028

Phone: 618-656-7506 Fax: 618-656-7506

Website: www.glenedpantry.org

<u>Mission</u>: The Glen Ed Pantry exists to provide regular, emergency and referral services to people whose household income falls below the Illinois Department of Human Services eligibility guidelines. These services include: food, clothing, rent and utility assistance, school supplies, Christmas and Thanksgiving baskets and referrals for vision and dental care. The Glen Ed Pantry service area is southern Madison County, Illinois.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Provides utility assistance to residents within Edwardsville District 7.

Hours: M & W 3-6 Tu Thurs F 9-12pm

For more information please contact: Executive Director- Judy Moody

Illinois Department of Human Services (IDHS)

1925 Madison Avenue Granite City, Illinois 62040

Phone: 618-877-9200 Fax: 618-877-9203

Website: www.dhs.state.il.us

<u>Description of Services</u>: Offices determine eligibilty and provide case management for the following programs: TANF; All Kids Medical Programs-for pregnant women and families; aid to the aged, blind of disabled (AABD) cash and medical assistance programs; food stamp program; crisis assistance program for TANF eligible individuals; and provides links to the Healthcare and Family services division of Child Support Enforcement for child support enforcement, collection and paternity establishment. Call or visit website.

Hours: M-Fri: 8:30a-5:00pm

For more information please contact: Administrator- Kevin Schmidt

LIHEAP/ Energy Assistance

For Edwardsville/Glen Carbon Residents:

Edwardsville Township

300 West Park Street Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-656-0292 Fax: 618-656-7289 Website: edwardsvilletownship.com

<u>Mission</u>: Edwardsville Township, one of the oldest Townships in Illinois, is dedicated to provide outstanding service to its more than 36,000 residents. Our Township Assessor, Highway Commissioner, and Supervisor ensure the needs of the residents are met, roads are maintained, and property is assessed in an equitable and fair manner.

<u>Description of Services</u>: The Edwardsville Township is an intake site for the LIHEAP program in Madison County. The site does not operate as an emergency site. Please call the office for more information regarding qualifications.

Hours: M-F 8:30am-4:30pm

For more information please contact: Community Outreach Coordinator- Christine Doty

Madison County Community Development

130 Hillsboro Ave Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-692-8940 Fax: 618-692-7022

<u>Mission</u>: It is the mission of the Madison County Community Development to provide a progressive, responsive and timely development process that focuses on the public interest and results in a balanced, sustainable county.

<u>Description of Services</u>: MCCD administers the following programs: Community Development Block Program, Homeless Prevention/ Rapid Re-Housing Program, HOMEbuyer Program, Rental Hosuing Support Program, Weatherization Program, the Community Services Block Grant, Transitional Hosuing Program, LIHEAP, Economic Development Job Creation Loan Program, and the Economic Development Technical Assistance Program. Call in order to determine eligibility for programs. Madison County.

Hours: M-F: 8:30am-4:30pm

For more information please contact: Planner- Amy Lyerla

Madison County Urban League

408 E Broadway Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 618-463-1906

Website: www.ulmadisonco.org

<u>Mission</u>: The mission of the Madison County Urban League is to assist African Americans and disadvantaged persons to secure economic self-reliance, parity, power and civil rights. We accomplish this through interracial cooperation, advocacy and education.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Emergency Rental Assistance. Alton, Godfrey, Wood River, N Madison County.

For more information please contact: CEO- Brenda Walker McCain

St. Vincent De Paul Society

110 N Buchanan Street Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 800-775-0712 ext. 7777

Description of Services: Provides water/gas/electric/rent assistance to residents of Edwardsville and Glen Carbon. Leave a message and the minister of duty will call back to inquire further.

Warm Neighbors, Cool Friends

Riverbend Family Ministries – Warm Neighbors, Cool Friends 131 E Ferguson Avenue Wood River, Illinois 62095

Phone: 618-251-9790

Description of Services: Warm Neighbors Cool Friends offers a helping hand – not a handout. To encourage personal responsibility, our programs often require customers to share in the weatherization improvement costs and make matching payments on their energy bills. Eligibility based on sliding scale.

Birth Control and Family Planning

Coordinated Youth and Human Services

2016 Madison Avenue Granite City, Illinois 62040

Phone: 618-877-3433 Fax: 618-877-0772

Website: www.cyhs.com

Mission: To improve the health and well-being of eligible clients.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Provide free nutrition foods, health assessments, nutrition and breast feeding education and support, case management services. Call for appt. Pregnant, postpartum breastfeeding women and children under the age of 5.

Hours: Mon 8:30-5:30 and Tues-Fri 8-4:30

For more information please contact: WIC coordinator- Donna Hawkins

Child Services

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southwestern IL

2726 Frank Scott Pkwy W. Belleville, Illinois 62223

Phone: 618-398-3162 Website: www.bbbsil.org

<u>Mission</u>: To help children reach their potential through one-to-one relationships with mentors that have a measurable impact on youth.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Pairs children ages 7-14 with a caring volunteer Big Brother or Big Sister. Services include assessment, referrals to other agencies, professional support once a child is matched with a volunteer and group activites for children ready to be matched. Call or visit website.

For more information please contact: President and CEO- Barbara Cempura

Boys & Girls Club of Bethalto

324 E. Central Street Bethalto, Illinois 62010

Phone: 618-377-6030 Fax: 618-377-6003

Website: www.bgcbethalto.com

<u>Mission</u>: To enable all young people, especially those who need us most, to realize their full potential as

productive, caring, responsible citizens.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Offering recreational and educational programs to youth ages 6-18. Programs offered address five core areas: 1. Leadership and character developmet; 2. Education and career development, including home work help, tutoring, computer lab and job readiness; 3. Health and life skills, including prevention education related to drugs, alcohol, smoking, gangs and violence; 4. the arts; and 5. sports, fitness and recreation. Sports programs available include baseball, softball and soccer. Camp cool summer day camp is offered in June and July. Call or visit website.

Hours: M-Th: 9:00am-5:00pm

For more information please contact: Exectuive Director- Kathy Wilson

Children's Home + Aid

2133 Johnson Road, Suite 104 Granite City, Illinois 62040

Phone: 618-452-8900

Website: www.childrenshomeandaid.org

Mission:

Description of Services: Adoption services, child and family counseling, adoption and guardianship preservation, early childhood care and education, child care assistance program, child care resource and referral, foster care, intact family services, parent support, and youth services.

Illinois Center for Autism

548 Ruby Lane

Fairview Heights, Illinois 62208

Phone: 618-398-7500

Website: www.illinoiscenterforautism.org

<u>Mission</u>: To educate and serve children and adults with autism to help them achieve their highest level of independence in their home, school, and community.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Day school program for children with autism; client/family support prorgams; services for adults with autism.

Hours: M-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm

Illinois Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS)

1925 B Madison Ave

Granite City, Illinois 62040

Phone: 618-876-8985

Website: www.illinois.gov/dcfs/Pages/default.aspx

<u>Description of Services</u>: Investigation of child abuse/ neglect cases. Provision of child welfare and protective services to children and their families who have experienced child abuse/neglect. Services may include homemaker, protective day care, child placement and counseling services. If you suspect physical abuse, neglect, or sexual abuse of a child, call the anonymous hotline to report any incidents. Reports will be sent to local DCFS workers to investigate.

Hours: M-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm

For more information please contact: - Granite City Field Office

Riverbend Head Start and Family Services

550 Landmarks BlvdP.O, Box 250 Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 618-463-5946

Website: www.riverbendfamilies.com

<u>Description of Services</u>: Child development and family strengthening for qualifying children ages birth to five and expectant parents through home visiting and center based early childhood education, case management and parent education. Provided through Head Start and Early Head Start programs throughout Madison County.

Hours: Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm

For more information please contact: President and CEO- Chuck Parr

UCP Heartland Center for Autism

2730 N Center PO Box 367 Maryville, Illinois 62062

Phone: 618-288-2218 Fax: 618-288-2249

Website: www.ucpheartland.org/services/illinois-services

<u>Mission</u>: To provide the highest quality of programs, services, and support while advancing the independence, productivity, and full citizenship of individuals with disabilities.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Autism resource library-free loans of books, videos toys, games and visual aids, family and provider consultation and technical assistance, community training on autism, social skills gorup, early intervention evaluation and development therapy, camp free to be-summer day camp (2 weeks0 for children 5-12. Children with or suspected autism, autism spectrum disorders and their families, educators and other providers. Children with any disability eligible to attend camp free-to-be.

Hours: M-F 8-4:30 by appointment

For more information please contact: Director- Amanda Marti

Counseling

Alternatives Counseling, Inc.

88 South MainP.O. Box 639 Glen Carbon, Illinois 62034

Phone: 618-288-8085 Website: www.achelps.org

<u>Mission</u>: Alternatives Counseling has been providing counseling and therapy services to individuals, groups and families since 1991. With offices in both Glen Carbon and Alton, we see clients from all over Madison County and surrounding areas.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Treatment and evaluation for a range of problems including domestic violence, anger management, sexual abuse (victims and offenders), self injury, trauma, marriage and family issues, psychosexual evaluations, child custody evaluations, special needs and developmental disabilities and more. Serves children, teens, adults and families. Madison County and surrounding areas.

Hours: Mon-Thurs 9:00am-4:00pm Friday 9:00am-1:00pm

For more information please contact: Founder, Director, Therapist- Donya Adkerson

Inside Out Ministries

60 South State Route 157 Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-210-3500

Website: www.inoutmin.org

<u>Description of Services</u>: Individual Counseling for the following issues: Trauma, Abuse, Anxiety Issues, Life Transitions & Stresses, Spiritual Issues, Anger, Divorce, amnd Grief. Call or visit website.

For more information please contact: - Joyce Stewart

<u>Crisis Intervention</u> – Women/ Domestic Violence Victims

Good Samaritan House

1825 Delmar Ave

Granite City, Illinois 62040

Phone: 618-876-0607 Fax: 618-876-3982 Website: www.goodsamaritanhouse.org

<u>Mission</u>: To enrich the lives of women and children who are experiencing homelessness by offering them opportunities to become self-sufficient while supporting them in a loving Christian environment.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Temporary shelter, case management, life skills, workships and basic necessities. Residents participate in activities to build their self-esteem and self-sufficiency o help them live their best lives. GSH also has a transitional housing program in Madison County for 9 families at a time. Referrals made for counseling, tutoring, GED classes, etc. Women at least 18 of age and their child/children who are experiencing homelessness.

Hours: 24/7, Office hours 8-4

For more information please contact: Executive Director- Janice Donaldson

The Women's Safehouse of St. Louis

PO Box 63010

St Louis, Missouri 63163

Phone: 314-772-4535 Website: twsh.org

<u>Mission</u>: The Women's Safe House offers a full range of programs and services for women and their dependent children who are escaping domestic abuse.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Emergency Shelters. Located in Missouri.

Hours: 24 hour hotline.

Oasis Women's Center

PO Box 981

Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 618-465-1978

<u>Description of Services</u>: Emergency Shelters. Madison County.

<u>Dental Services</u> – Places that may accept the medical card.

SIU School of Dental Medicine

2800 College Avenue Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 618-474-7271 Fax: 618-474-7249

Website: http://www.siue.edu/dental/index.shtml

<u>Description of Services:</u> The SIU School of Dental Medicine offeres the Special Needs Dental Care Program, the Veterans Dental Care program as well they welcome other patients. The Special Needs Dental Care Program is focused on serving low-income children who have cerebral palsy, Down syndrome, autism, attention-deficit/hyperactivity disorder, and other neurological disorders and genetic syndromes, as well as children with heightened anxiety due to age or other factors. It is the only program in Illinois outside Chicago that offers dental anesthesia for children on Medicaid. Our Veterans Dental Care Program offers free or reduced fee dental care for area veterans, especially those who are homeless and lack the resources to access this care. Please call the office in order to inquire about other dental services offered.

For more information please contact: Director of Development – Stephen Schaus

Sunset Hills Dental Care

2 Club Centre Ct Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-692-9980 Fax: 618-692-9905 Website: www.mysunsethillsdental.com

<u>Description of Services:</u> With an emphasis on lifetime preventative care in Edwardsville, IL, offer a full range of dental services to meet the individual needs and preferences of each patient. From routine cleanings, to complete smile makeovers, they utilize the latest dental techniques to give patients the most up-to-date service. Accepts most traditional and PPO dental insurance plans.

District 7 Schools

Columbus Elementary

315 N Kansas Street Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-656-5167 Fax: 618-655-1099

Description of Services: Enrollment: 376. Grades: 3-5.

Hours: M-F: 9:15am-3:30pm

For more information please contact: Principal- Vince Schlueter

Edwardsville High School

6161 Center Grove Road Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-656-7100 Fax: 618-655-1037

<u>Description of Services</u>: Enrollment: 1343. Grades: 9-12.

Hours: M-F: 7:20am-1:50pm

For more information please contact: Principal- Dennis Cramsey

Glen Carbon Elementary

141 Briger Ave Glen Carbon, Illinois 62034

Phone: 618-692-7460 Fax: 618-288-1356

<u>Description of Services</u>: Enrollment: 371. Grades: PreK-2.

Hours: M-F: 9:15am-3:30pm

For more information please contact: Principal- Curt Schumacher

Hamel Elementary

400 West State Street Hamel, Illinois 62046

Phone: 618-633-2242 Fax: 618-633-1702

<u>Description of Services</u>: Enrollment: 121. Grades: K-2.

Hours: M-F: 9:15am-3:30pm

For more information please contact: Principal- Barbara Hutton

Lewis & Clark Nelson Campus

600 Troy Road Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-656-8800

Hours: M-F: 7:35am-1:34pm

For more information please contact: Assistant Principal- Paul Stewart

Lincoln Middle School

145 West Street Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-656-0485 Fax: 618-659-1268

<u>Description of Services</u>: Enrollment: 825. Grades: 6-8.

Hours: M-F: 8:00am-2:45pm

For more information please contact: Principal- Steve Stuart

N.O. Nelson Elementary

1225 West High Street Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-656-8480 Fax: 618-655-1063

<u>Description of Services</u>: Enrollment: 318. Grades: PreK-2.

Hours: M-F: 9:15am-3:30pm

For more information please contact: Prinicipal- Tanya Patton

Worden Elementary

110 N Main Street Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-692-7442 Fax: 618-459-2174

<u>Description of Services</u>: Enrollment: 285. Grades: 3-5.

Hours: M-F: 9:15am-3:30pm

For more information please contact: Principal- Beth Renth

Donation Centers - Clothing

Caravan Shop

112 E Broadway Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 618-462-6434

<u>Description of Services</u>: Clothing Resale Center.

Hours: M-Sat 10-4

Community Hope Center

950 14th St

Cottage Hills, Illinois 62018

Phone: 618-259-0959

Website: www.hopecenters.com

<u>Description of Services</u>: Clothing Donation Center. Located in Cottage Hills.

Hours: M/T/W/F 9am-12pm

Glen Ed Pantry

125 5th Ave

Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-656-7506

<u>Description of Services</u>: Clothing Donation Center. Edwardsville.

Hours: M W 3-6, T/Th/F 9-12

For more information please contact: Executive Director – Judy Moody

Goodwill Industires

210 Junction Dr Glen Carbon, Illinois 62034

Phone: 618-656-0180

<u>Description of Services</u>: Clothing Resale Center.

Hours: 9-8 M-Sat Sun 9-5

Grandma's Attic

504 E Division Maryville, Illinois 62062

Phone: 618-345-9693

<u>Description of Services</u>: Clothing resale center.

Hours: T 5:30-7:30 Wed-Thur 10-1 Sat 10-12

Options Now

4854 N Alby Road Godfrey, Illinois 62035

Phone: 618-466-1690

Website: www.optionsrightnow.com

Mission: Maternity

<u>Description of Services</u>: Clothing Donation Center. Located in Godfrey.

Hours: M, T 11-7 R, F 11-5

Education Information

Edwardsville School Distrcit #7

708 St. Louis Street, P.O. Box 250 Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-656-1182 Fax: 618-692-7423

Website: www.ecusd7.org

Mission: We recognize that a public school district must set the standard for community involvement, and it must prepare our children to live and work in an ever-changing global society. We believe that we do our best work when we draw upon the wealth of talent within our District 7 community of learners. We expect high quality, experiential academics, performing arts, and athletic programs to exist throughout the school district. We expect that our students will be offered numerous quality programs that provide them with opportunities to learn and grow through the exploration and application of ideas. We remain committed to hiring and developing quality educators and staff who embrace ongoing professional development that inspires them to attain deeper and enhanced knowledge of the content they are expected to teach to our students. And as a result of this commitment, our students will be offered a rich K-12 school environment that is the norm rather than the exception. We are fortunate to have educators who are dedicated to the ideal of student-centered education.

<u>Description of Services:</u> Serving the communities of Edwardsville, Glen Carbon, Hamel, Worden, Midway, Moro, Dorsey, and Prairietown, Illinois.

For more information please contact: Superintendent – Dr. Lynda Andre

Lewis & Clark Community College Adult Education Program

600 Troy Road Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-468-4141 Website: www.lc.edu

<u>Description of Services</u>: Provides free day and evening classes to improve basic skills and/or prepare for the GED test. Also provides free English as a second language instruction; Project READ one-on-one tutoring; family education. The LCCC Adult Education Division ecbourages its students to transition to college and offers special programs that include building futures YouthBuild; bridge programs; and ICAPS to assist them in their efforts. Visit website.

Hours: Varies

For more information please contact: N.O. Nelson Campus

Madison County Regional Office of Education #41

157 North Main Street, Ste. 438 Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-296-4530 Fax: 618-692-7018

Website: www.roe41.org

<u>Description of Services:</u> Headed by the Regional Superintendent of Schools, this Office serves as the liaison between the local public school systems in Madison County and the Illinois State Board of Education. The main functions of this office include: supervision of operation of school boards and administrators, disbursement of State funds to schools, examination of the financial records of each school treasurer and bonding of treasurers, keeping records and reports on all schools and submitting and annual report to the State Superintendent of Education, administering teacher examinations, conducting teacher examinations, conducting teacher examinations the high school equivalency test (G.E.D.) and U.S. and State Constitution tests.

Hours: Monday - Friday 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM

For more information please contact: Regional Superintendent of Schools - Robert A. Daiber, Ed. D

Southern Illinois University of Edwardsville

1 Hairpin Drive Edwardsville, Illinois 62026

Phone: (618) 650-3705 Fax: (618) 650-5013

Website: www.siue.edu

<u>Mission:</u> Southern Illinois University Edwardsville is a student-centered educational community dedicated to communicating, expanding and integrating knowledge. In a spirit of collaboration enriched by diverse ideas, our comprehensive and unique array of undergraduate and graduate programs develops professionals, scholars and leaders who shape a changing world.

Emergency Services

City of Edwardsville Police Dept

400 N. Main Street

Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-656-2131

Website: http://www.cityofedwardsville.com/police

For more information please contact: Sgt. SRO/ DARE Coordinator- Dennis Gunderson

Edwardsville Fire Department

Phone: 618-692-7567

Website: http://www.cityofedwardsville.com/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC={68B9141D-ADE9-4AFF-

8B3D-4D1149E9E3E7}

For more information please contact: Fire Chief- Rick Welle

Glen Carbon Police Department

149 N Main St

Glen Carbon, Illinois 62034

Phone: 618-288-7226

Website: www.glen-carbon.il.us/187/Police-Department

Madison County Sheriff's Department

405 Randle St

Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-692-4433

Website: www.co.madison.il.us/departments/sheriff/index.php

Madison County Emergency Management Agency

101 East Edwardsville Road, Suite 260

Wood River, Illinois 62095

Phone: 618-692-0537 Fax: 618-692-8985

Description of Services: The Madison County Emergency Management Agency identifies hazards and vulnerabilities within the corporate limits of Madison County and provides coordination to effectively prepare for, respond to, and recover from all natural and manmade emergencies.

<u>Emergency Shelter</u> – Short term housing (see descriptions to determine whom is served at each organization)

Good Samaritan House

1825 Delmar Ave Granite City, Illinois 62040

Phone: 618-876-0607 Fax: 618-876-3982 Website: www.goodsamaritanhouse.org

<u>Mission</u>: To enrich the lives of women and children who are experiencing homelessness by offering them opportunities to become self-sufficient while supporting them in a loving Christian environment.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Temporary shelter, case management, life skills, workships and basic necessities. Residents participate in activities to build their self-esteem and self-sufficiency o help them live their best lives. GSH also has a transitional housing program in Madison County for 9 families at a time. Referrals made for counseling, tutoring, GED classes, etc. Women at least 18 of age and their child/children who are experiencing homelessness.

Hours: 24/7, Office hours 8-4

For more information please contact: Executive Director- Janice Donaldson

The Women's Safehouse of St. Louis

PO Boz 63010

St Louis, Missouri 63163

Phone: 314-772-4535 Website: twsh.org

Mission: The Women's Safe House offers a full range of programs and services for women and their

dependent children who are escaping domestic abuse.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Emergency Shelters. Located in Missouri.

Madison County Community Development Transitional Housing Program

130 Hillsboro Avenue Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-296-4386

<u>Description of Services</u>: The Madison County Transitional Housing Program provides subsidized rental housing and works with Cenerstone of Illinois to provide case management support. The program facilitates the movement of approximately 20 homeless people/families from emergency shelter to permanent housing and self-sufficiency within a two-year period. The program also facilitates Project Homeless Connect.

Hours: M-F 8:30am-4:30pm

For more information please contact: Transitional Housing Director - Dave Harrison.

Oasis Women's Center

PO Box 981

Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 618-465-1978

Website: http://www.oasisshelter.org/

<u>Description of Services</u>: Emergency Shelters. Madison County.

Salvation Army

525 Alby St

Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 618-465-7764 Fax: 618-465-0331

<u>Description of Services</u>: The Salvation Army of Alton operates a 30-bed emergency shelter. homeless shelter that is open year-round. The shelter offers housing, meals and other services for men, women and children. The shelter is open 24- hours/day, seven days/week. The Salvation Army provides emergency financial assistance in dealing with rent and utilities including water and electricity emergencies. The food pantry is open Tuesday and Friday, Salvation Army 9:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. The Salvation Army also provides seasonal assistance at Christmas including food and toys for children under 12 years. Madison County. Hours: 24/7

For more information please contact: Office Manager- Melissa Boyer

St Clair County Homeless Hotline

Phone: 1-888-397-5730

Family Services

Illinois Department of Human Services (IDHS)

1925 Madison Avenue Granite City, Illinois 62040

Phone: 618-877-9200 Fax: 618-877-9203

Website: www.dhs.state.il.us

<u>Description of Services</u>: Offices determine eligibilty and provide case management for the following programs: TANF; All Kids Medical Programs-for pregnant women and families; aid to the aged, blind of disabled (AABD) cash and medical assistance programs; food stamp program; crisis assistance program for TANF eligible individuals; and provides links to the Healthcare and Family services division of Child Support Enforcement for child support enforcement, collection and paternity establishment. Call or visit website.

Hours: M-Fri: 8:30a-5:00pm

For more information please contact: Administrator- Kevin Schmidt

Riverbend Head Start and Family Services

550 Landmarks BlvdP.O, Box 250 Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 618-463-5946

Website: www.riverbendfamilies.com

<u>Description of Services</u>: Child development and family strengthening for qualifying children ages birth to five and expectant parents through home visiting and center based early childhood education, case management and parent education. Provided through Head Start and Early Head Start programs throughout Madison County.

Hours: Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm

For more information please contact: President and CEO- Chuck Parr

Food Pantries

Alpha & Omega Christian Fellowship Food Pantry

3301 Harvard Collinsville, Illinois 62234

Phone: 618-344-4091 Website: www.aochurch.tv

<u>Description of Services</u>: Food pantry.

Hours: M 10-11:30am

Collinsville Food pantry

201 E Church St Collinsville, Illinois 62234

Phone: 618-346-1861

<u>Description of Services</u>: Food pantry.

Hours: T & F 9-11am Tue 4-6

Crisis Food Center

21 East 6th St Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 618-462-8201

<u>Description of Services</u>: Food pantry. Alton.

Hours: M-F 1pm-3pm

Glen Ed Pantry

PO Box 756 Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-656-7506 Fax: 618-656-7506

Website:

<u>Description of Services</u>: Food, clothing, household items, school supplies, thanksgiving, christmas, food and gifts, financial assist. CALL!!!!!! 656-7506. Highlighted services for dist 7 residents only. Financial assist and rent and vision wear for South Eastern Madison Couty, Edwardsville, Highland, Tryo, Maryville, and Collinsville.

Hours: M & W 3-6 Tu Thurs F 9-12pm

For more information please contact: Executive Director- Judy Moody

Granite City Salvation Army

3007 E 23rd St Granite City, Illinois 62040

Phone: 618-451-7957

Description of Services: Food pantry.

Hours: M-TH 1-3:30

Jesus Place Food pantry

1749 Madison Ave Granite City, Illinois 62040

Phone: 618-610-3849

<u>Description of Services</u>: Food pantry.

Hours: T-SAT 9-12

Maryville Outreach Center

N Donk & E Zupan Maryville, Illinois 62062

Phone: 618-345-9693

Description of Services: Food pantry.

Hours: MUST CALL

River Bend Community Food Pantry

929 Milnor Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 618-462-9841

<u>Description of Services</u>: Food pantry. Alton.

Hours: W-F 10am-5pm

Tri-County Center

120 W First Roxana, Illinois 62084

Phone: 618-235-4815

<u>Description of Services</u>: Food pantry.

Hours: Call for hours.

Government Services

Juvenile Detention Services: Madison County Detention Home

100 5th Avenue

Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-692-1002

Website:

http://www.co.madison.il.us/departments/probation_and_court_services/juvenile_detention_center.p

hp

Hours: Call for assistance.

For more information please contact: Superintendent- Steven Bowker

Madison County Jail

405 Randle

Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-692-1064

Website: www.co.madison.il.us

Hours: W-Th: 6:30pm-8:00pm

Social Security Administration

U.S. Courthouse 501 Belle StreetRoom 103

Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 855-285-6006

Website: www.socialsecurity.gov

<u>Description of Services</u>: Services include retirement and survivor, disability, Supplementary Security Income (SSI) for disabled adults and children and those over the age 62, Medicare, Social Security card services, public information services, teleservice and appointments. Assistance provided in any

language.

Hours: M T Th F: 9:00am-4:00pm W: 9:00am-12:00pm

For more information please contact: District Manager- Denise Anderson

Housing Services – Long Term Housing Information

Alton Housing Authority

2406 Crawford - PO Box 967 Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 618-465-4269 Fax: 618-465-2729

<u>Mission</u>: Committed to providing quality affordable housing that is decent and safe, to eligible families in the community.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Provides decent housing for low income families. Apps accepted on wednesdays from 9-12pm applicants must bring birth certificate and social security cards for all members and drivers license/state ID for 18+. Apps can be picked up ahead of time. The city of alton and surrounding areas.

Hours: 8-4:30 M-F

For more information please contact: Executive Director- Andy Hightower

Illinois Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS)

1925 B Madison Ave Granite City, IL 62040

Phone: 618-876-8985

For more information please contact: - Granite City Field Office

May Building-Madison County Housing Authority

1701 Bryant Ave Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-692-0076 Website: www.mchail.org

<u>Description of Services</u>: Call to get an application.

For more information please contact: - Amy Winn

Madison County Community Development Transitional Housing Program

130 Hillsboro Avenue Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-296-4386

<u>Description of Services</u>: The Madison County Transitional Housing Program provides subsidized rental housing and works with Cenerstone of Illinois to provide case management support. The program facilitates the movement of approximately 20 homeless people/families from emergency shelter to permanent housing and self-sufficiency within a two-year period. The program also facilitates Project Homeless Connect.

Hours: M-F 8:30am-4:30pm

For more information please contact: Transitional Housing Director - Dave Harrison.

Madison County Housing Authority

1609 Olive Street Collinsville, Illinois 62234

Phone: 618-345-5142 Website: www.mchail.org

<u>Description of Services:</u> Provides housing for low income families. In order to apply, must bring birth certificate and social security cards for all members and drivers license/state ID for 18+. Applications can be picked up ahead of time.

<u>Medical Services</u> – May accept medical cards.

Alton Medical Center LTD

108 Northport Dr Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 618-466-6177

<u>Description of Services</u>: Health care services-clincs. Alton.

Hours: 10-6 walk ins welcome

Bard & Didriksen Pediatrics

2160 S. State Rte. 157 Glen Carbon, Illinois 62034

Phone: 618-692-1212 Fax: 618-692-4875

<u>Description of Services</u>: Pediatrician. Call to check availability for new patients with a medical card.

Dr. Burger

Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-235-3378

<u>Description of Services</u>: Psychiatrist. Must call to schedule appointment.

Family Health Clinic

5800 Godrey Rd., Fobes 1525 Godfrey, Illinois 62035

Phone: 618-468-6010 Fax: 468-7410

<u>Description of Services</u>: Health Care Services- Clinics. Godfrey.

Hours: M-F: 8-4

Good Samaritan Center

815 East 5th St Suite 202 Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 618-462-4939

<u>Description of Services</u>: Health Care Services- Clinics. Alton.

Hours: M-F 8:30-5 by appointment only.

IMPACT

2735 E Broadway Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 618-462-1411

Website: www.impactcil.org

Description of Services: Pharmaceutical Services. Alton.

McKinley Internal Medicine Family Practice Health Center

2100 Madison Ave

Granite City, Illinois 62040

Phone: 618-452-4969

<u>Description of Services</u>: Health Care Services- Clinics. Granite City.

Hours: 8:30-5 APPT ONLY

Mid America Audiology Group

#9 Glen-Ed Professional Office Park Glen Carbon, Illinois 62034

Phone: 618-462-7900 Fax: 618-462-0179

<u>Mission</u>: Our mission is to serve our community by providing excellent hearing health care and customer service with a personalized touch. We strive to help individuals with hearing impairment reconnect to their world through education and quality service.

<u>Description of Services</u>: Must call to schedule appointment.

For more information please contact: - Greg Maag, MA-CCC; Joseph Hopper, Ms-CCC; Anne Byrnes, AuD, CCC-A; Michelle Cramer, AuD, CCC-A

SIUE Speech-Language-Hearing Center

Founder's HallRoom 1300 Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-650-5623

<u>Description of Services</u>: Provides speech-language-hearing screenings, evaluations and therapy for children and adults in the following areas: speech, language, fluency, voice, head injury, stroke, aphasia and central auditory processing.

Hours: Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm

For more information please contact: SLH Center Secretary- Carolyn Stevens

St. Anthony's Hospital

St Anthony's Way Alton, Illinois 62002

Phone: 618-465-2571

<u>Description of Services</u>: Health Care Services.

Young Pediatrics

4804 S. State Rte. 159 Glen Carbon, Illinois 62034

Phone: 618-288-9305 Fax: 618-288-9308

<u>Description of Services</u>: Pediatrician. Must call to schedule appointment.

Mental Illness Services

Chestnut Health Services

50 Northgate Industrial Dr Granite City, Illinois 62040

Phone: 618-877-4420 Website: chestnut.org

<u>Description of Services</u>: Mental Health Services. Granite City.

National Alliance on Mental Illness of Madison County

2100 Madison Ave Granite City, Illinois 62040

Phone: 618-798-9788 Website: namiswi.org

<u>Description of Services</u>: Mental Health Services. Granite City.

Hours: 12-4:30 M-Th

Senior Services

Edwardsville Township

300 West Park Street Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-656-0292 Fax: 618-656-7289 Website: edwardsvilletownship.com

<u>Mission:</u> Edwardsville Township, one of the oldest Townships in Illinois, is dedicated to provide outstanding service to its more than 36,000 residents. Our Township Assessor, Highway Commissioner, and Supervisor ensure the needs of the residents are met, roads are maintained, and property is assessed in an equitable and fair manner.

<u>Description of Services:</u> Administers the Benefit Access Program, formerly known as Circuit Breaker, which provides a license plate discount and free transit cards to residents that qualify. You must be sixty-five (65) years or older by December 31st of the current year or sixteen (16) years of age or older and totally disabled before January 1st of this year. There are also income guidelines.

Hours: M-F 8:30am-4:30pm

For more information please contact: Community Outreach Coordinator- Christine Doty

Faith in Action

P.O. Box 255 Edwardsville, Illinois 62025

Phone: 618-692-0480 Fax: 692-0480

Website: www.fiaegc.org

<u>Mission</u>: Faith in Action is a volunteer based ecumenical organization which works with community to provide services that support the independence and well being of seniors age 60 and older.

<u>Description of Services</u>: To provide services to individuals aged 60 years and older who need help with daily living activities including transportation, shopping assistance, occasional respite care, companion visits, seasonal yardwork, and minor home repair. Also to provide opportunties for volunteers to minister to older people in need and to provide training and ongoing support for those volunteers. Contact Faith in Action office an in hour visit with the Care Receiver will be scheduled (before receiving any services). Seniors age 60 and older, live in district 7 area.

Hours: Mon-Thurs 9-3

For more information please contact: Executive Director- Marcia Golden

Main Street Community Center

1003 N Main St

Edwardsville, IL 62025

Phone: 618-656-0300 Fax: 618-656-0135

Website: www.mainstcc.org

Mission: To provide a wide range of activites and services that respond to the needs and interest of our

community

<u>Description of Services</u>: We provide a wide range of recreational, educational, informational and social opportunities for all community members, especially seniors, meals and transportation to seniors and disabled adults. we have a participant form and liability form that we request from all participants. All community citizens, with a focus on adults 55+.

Hours: 8-4 Mon-Fri

For more information please contact: Executive Director- Sara Berkbigler

Senior Services Plus

2603 N Rodgers Ave Alton, IL 62002

Phone: 618-465-3298 Fax: 618-465-3302 Website: www.seniorservicesplus.org

<u>Description of Services</u>: Recreational, education, activities and pharmaceutical services for seniors in

Madison County. Located in Alton.

Hours: Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm

For more information please contact: FGP Project Coordinator- Suzanne McNelly